
Message 

From: 
Sent : 
To: 

Subject: 

Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON] 

1/10/2011 6:33:29 PM 
'paulbonwick@compenso.ca' [paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

Re: travel plans 

I will text when I'm done Council. 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 06:18 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: Re: travel plans 

I am up in Flesherton with limited reception in this house .. .I can excuse myself and walk out to road if we 
should chat for a minute for tomorrow. Cheers, Paul 

Sincerley, 
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
-Sent from my Blackberry. 

From: Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.com> 
Date: Mon, 10 Jan 2011 16:59:01 -0500 
To: 'Paul Bonwick'<paulbonwick@compenso.ca> 
Subject: RE: travel plans 

Hey Bud: 

Can you give me a call regarding Bentz? 

Thanks .. .... ... Ed 

From: Paul Bonwick [mailto:paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 8:34 AM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: travel plans 

Good Morning Ed: 
I spoke with the Chief this morning and he will get back to us today with purposed meeting dates. When are you 
traveling south and when do you return? 
PB 

Hon. Paul Bonwick, P.C. 

Compenso Communications Inc. 
186 Hurontario St., Suite 203 

Collingwood, ON 

L9Y 4T4 

TOC0036988 



Ph:705.445.8540 
F: 705.443.8668 

TOC0036988 


